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Commission or Council Contact Person, Phone & Fax 
 

Address 

Alabama Sentencing Commission 
 

Lynda Flynt, Director 
334-954-5096, Fax: 334-954-5201 
lynda.flynt@alacourt.gov 
http://sentencingcommission.alacourt.gov 
 
 

300 Dexter Avenue 
Montgomery, AL 36104-3741 

Alaska Judicial Council 
 

Teri Carns, Senior Staff Associate 
907-279-2526, Fax: 907-276-5046 
teri@ajc.state.ak.us 
http://www.ajc.state.ak.us 
 
 

129 W. Third Avenue,  
Suite 201 
Anchorage, AK 99501 
 

Arkansas Sentencing 
Commission 
 

Sandy Moll, Executive Director 
501-682-5001, Fax: 501-682-5018 
sandy.moll@mail.state.ar.us 
http://www.arkansas.gov/asc 
 
 

101 East Capitol, Suite 470 
Little Rock, AR 72201 
 

Delaware Sentencing 
Accountability Commission 
 

Ronald Keen or Tiffany Terranova 
302-577-5033, Fax: 302-577-3440 
jennifer.powell@state.de.us  
http://cjc.delaware.gov/SENTAC/sentac.04.07.shtml 
 
 

Criminal Justice Council 
820 N. French St., 4th Floor 
Wilmington, DE 19801 
 

DC Sentencing and Criminal 
Code Revision Commission 
 

Barb Tombs, Director 
202-727-8823, Fax: 202-727-7929 
barbara.tombs@dc.gov 
http://acs.dc.gov/acs/site/default.asp 
 
 

441 4th St, NW 
Suite 830 South 
Washington, D.C. 20001 
 

Kansas Sentencing Commission 
 

Helen J. Pedigo , Executive Director 
785-296-0923, Fax: 785-296-0927 
http://www.accesskansas.org/ksc 
 
 

Jayhawk Tower, 700 S.W. 
Jackson, Suite 501 
Topeka, KS 66603 
 

Louisiana Sentencing 
Commission 
 

Carle Jackson, Director 
carle@cole.state.la.us 
225-925-4440 
 
 

1885 Wooddale Blvd.  
Room 708 
Baton Rouge, LA 70806 
 



 
Maryland State Commission on 
Criminal Sentencing Policy 
 

David Soule, Executive Director 
301-403-2707, Fax: 301-403-4164 
dsoule@crim.umd.edu 
http://www.msccsp.org 
 
 

University of Maryland 
4511 Knox Road, Suite 309 
College Park, MD 20742 
 

Massachusetts Sentencing 
Commission 
 

Francis J. Carney, Jr., Executive Director 
617-788-6867, Fax: 617-788-6885 
http://www.mass.gov/courts/admin/sentcomm.html 
 
 

Three Center Plaza 
Suite 700 
Boston, MA 02108 

Minnesota Sentencing 
Guidelines Commission 
 

Suzanne Alliegro, Executive Director 
651-296-0144, Fax: 651-297-5757 
suzanne.alliegro@state.mn.us 
http://www.msgc.state.mn.us 
 
 

525 Park Street, Suite 220 
St. Paul, MN 55103 
 

Missouri Sentencing 
Advisory Commission 
 

Julie Upschulte, Program Coordinator 
573-522-5419, Fax: 573-522-6152 
julie.upschulte@courts.mo.gov 
http://www.mosac.mo.gov 
 
 

PO Box 104480 
Jefferson City, MO 65110 
 

New Jersey Commission to 
Review Criminal 
Sentencing 
 

Deputy Attorney General Ben Barlyn, Executive 
Director 
609-341-2813, fax: 609-341-2816 
bennett.barlyn@lps.state.nj.us 
www.sentencing.nj.gov 
 
 

P.O. Box 095 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625- 
0095 
 

New Mexico Sentencing 
Commission 
 

 

Tony Ortiz 
505-277-3494, Fax: 505-277-4215 
tlonmsc@unm.edu 
nmsc@unm.edu 
http://nmsc.unm.edu 
 
 

2808 Central Avenue SE 
Albuquerque, NM 87106 
 

North Carolina Sentencing 
& Policy Advisory Commission 
 

Susan Katzenelson, Executive Director 
919-789-3684, Fax: 919-733-2991 
Susan.C.katzenelson@nccourts.org 
http://www.nccourts.org/Courts/CRS/Councils/spac/
default.asp 
 
 

P.O. Box 2472 
Raleigh, NC 27602 
 

Ohio Criminal Sentencing 
Commission 
 

David Diroll, Executive Director 
614-387-9305, Fax: 614-387-9309 
dirolld@sconet.state.oh.us 
http://www.supremecourt.ohio.gov/Boards/Sentencin
g/default.asp 
 
 

Supreme Court of Ohio 
65 South Front St, 1st Floor 
Columbus, OH 43215 
 



 
Oregon Criminal Justice 
Commission 
 

Craig Prins , Executive Director 
503-378-4830, Fax: 503-986-4574 
http://www.ocjc.state.or.us 
 
 

885 Summer Street, N.E. 
Salem, OR 97301-2524 
 

Pennsylvania Commission 
on Sentencing 
 

Mark Bergstrom, Director 
814-863-2797, Fax: 814-863-2129 
mhb105@psu.edu 
http://pcs.la.psu.edu 
 
 

PO Box 1200 
State College, PA 16804 
 

Utah Sentencing Commission 
 

Jacey Skinner, Director 
801-538-1645, Fax: 801-538-1024 
jskinner@utah.gov 
http://www.sentencing.state.ut.us 
 
 

State Capitol Complex 
Salt Lake City, UT 84114 
 

Virginia Criminal Sentencing 
Commission 
 

Richard Kern, Director 
804-225-4398, Fax: 804-786-3934 
rkern@vcsc.state.va.us 
http://www.vcsc.state.va.us 
 
 

100 N. 9th St, 5th Floor 
Richmond, VA 23219 
 

Washington State Sentencing 
Guidelines Commission 
 

Jean Soliz-Conklin, Executive Director 
360-407-1050, Fax: 360-407-1043 
jeans@sgc.wa.gov  
http://www.sgc.wa.gov  
 
 

4565 7th Ave. SE 2nd Floor 
Olympia, WA 98504-0927 
 

United States Sentencing 
Commission 
 

Judith Sheon, Staff Director 
202-502-4500, Fax: 202-502-4699 
http://www.ussc.gov  
 

One Columbus Circle, NE 
Suite 2-500 
Washington , DC 20002-8002 
 

 


